
Alpha Telcom, Inc. 

April 24, 2001 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Division Chief 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Alpha Telcom, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

On August 24, 2001, Alpha Telcom, Inc. filed Chapter 11 Bankruptcy in the United States 
Bankruptcy Court District of Oregon. Since that time, Mr. Thomas F. Lennon has been appointed 
permanent Receiver for the company as well. Because of the restructuring that has taken place over 
the last eight or nine months we have lost many of the people in who previously dealt with the Florida 
Public Service Commission. Terry Craine, Matilda Fox, and Eugene Bond are all no longer with us. 
Please note that the new contact person will be me, Michele Pedraita. Please have all correspondence 
pertaining to the Public Service Commission addressed to me. I will respond to the Florida Public 
Service Commission in a timely and efficient manner. 

I have gone over all the files Eugene compiled. In a letter dated June 21, 2001 from Kimberiy 
M. Pena, she advised Mr. Bahn of the steps needed to bring Alpha Telcom, Inc.and it‘s former 
subsidiaries together under one name. That would be to register the fictitious names, which we have 
done, and then open a docket to change the name of Alpha to include the fictitious names. The 
certificate then would be amended to reflect the names as registered with the Secretary of State. 

Since that correspondence, Alpha has had its certificate cancelled. We are in the process of 
applying for a new one. The other names Alpha Telcom, Inc. will be doing business as are as follows: 
2001 Telecommunications, Inc., Florida Payphone Systems, and Florida Payphone Services. Each of 
these companies has filed for corporate standing in the state of Florida and each has a fictitious name 
filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. 

I have included with our application, a check in the amount of $100.00 to cover our settlement 
offer (Docket #O10696-TC), a check for $100.00 to cover the application fee, a check for RAF for Alpha 
Telcom, lnc in the amount of $93.33. Also included is a check for RAF for 2001 Telecommunications 
penalty in the amount of $3. 

You may reach me at 541-956-2050 extension 3124 or e-mail at 
mpedraita@alphatelconi.com. Please don’t hesitate to call. I would like to get this processed as 
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Florida Pzzbbc Service Commission 
(Sm Ioitructlona on Back d Fwm) STATUS: 

A. Actual Retum TG693-01-0-R 

Amended Retum Alpha Tel-Com, Inc. Estimated Rerum 

O A K  
1905 N.W. Washington Blvd. 
Grants Pass, OR 97-n 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2001 TO 12/28/2001 02  08  4 APR 2 9 2 0 ~  

OlObS b -7'C , 
Please Compleb Below If Ofllciel h$ailipg Addrew Has Changed 

;INE m 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6, 

7. 

3. 

3. 

FO PSC USE ONLY 
Check# hfj 90 ,, 

0603002 
003001, 

P 
0603002 
00401 t 

s 82 a6 
$ %07 

Initials ofbarer  P7C 

ACC0U-N T CLASSIFICATION 

GTOSS Operating Revenue (Florida) 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 

LESS: Amounts Paid'to Other Telecommunications Companies" 
(see "2, Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculatton 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.001 5 )  

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 6% I3 ..3q 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 3 70 d.hB 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 43 ..1.3 

AS PROVIDEP M SECTION 364.336 FLORtDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE XS S50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETEP AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOWT OF REVENUES REIPOXTEP 

Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

I, Rie undersigned owncr/oficer of the abovenamed company, heve read the fowegoing and Bqlm that to the beat of my howledge and bclief Be above infomrpljon is a 
Florida statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false sPtemnt in writing With the inmt to misleed a 
miedcmcanor of the second degec. 

(Title) 

Telephone Numbn 641 ) 4 5 m  Fax N u m b c r ~ ~ )  Wi .a017 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

F.E.f.No. q 3  



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on  04/23/2002 a t  15:02:53 by PJI 

-~ ~- ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~ 

RAP $50.00 $ 5 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

Panalty $2 . s o  $0 000 $2.50 

Interest $ 0 . 5 0  $ 0 . 0 0  $0 .so  
Fxteneion Fee s o .  00 $0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

Tota l  $53.00 $ 5 0 . 0 0  $3 . O O  

- 

J L  
Complete Name:  2001 Telecommunications Inc .  

Mailing Name! 2001 Telecommunications Inc. dY 5 0 4  

MC 
5 0 4 -  Company Code: TX212 FEID Number: 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2000 THROUGN 12/31/2000 q!kv/oa 
R e g .  Date: 08/18/1998 Inactive Date: 03/05/2001 
Service 1 ALX - Alternative Local. Exchange 
Received: Actual RAF Form 

n,Eposn ME 
Statu8 : Pending D2 08 ~ ~ ~ 2 9 2 0 0 2  
Amended: NO Extension: No 
Frozen; No Comments : No 
Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date 
Opesating Rev: $0.00 Interstate  R e v !  s 0 . w  
R?LP Rate: 0.0015 Not RAP Due: $ 5 0 . 0 0  

t I 1 I 

Period cwered: Ol/Ol/2000 through 12/31/2000 RAF rats: 0.0015 
operacing rev: $0.00 GXOBQ intrastate rev: s o . 0 0  
Documents: 

P o s  tmarked 
02/28/2001 

Actual RAF form received on 02/28/2001 
Delinquent  l e t t e r  mailed on 02/20/2001 
RAF form mailed on 12/05/2000 
Trans Date Pate Posted-By Dep # Check # 
03/13/2001 03/13/2001-JIK G1035 38833 
RAF paid GI035 

Check Amount 

$ 5 0 . 0 0  

$50,00 

1 



KAREN MATTESON, Cal. Bar No. 102103 

RAMON PACK ZII, Cal. Bar No. 198836 
' SPENCER E. BENDELL, Cal. Bar No, 181220 

Attorneys for Pla in t i f f  
Securities and Exchange Commission 
Rosalind R. Tyson, Cal. Bar No. 85269 

Acting Regional Director 
Sandra J. Harris, Cal. Bar No. 134153 

Associate Regional Director, Enforcement 
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90036-3648 
Telephone: (323) 965-3998 
Facsimile: (323) 965-3908 
Email: w t e s o n k @ s  ec. QOV 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF OREGON 

P l a i n t i f f ,  

V ,  

ALPHA TELCM, I N C . ,  an Oregon 
Corporation; AMERICAN 
TELECOMpNICATIONS CCME3U?Y, ZNC., a 
Nevada 'Corporation; STRATEGIC 
PARTHERsBlP ALLIANCE, LLC, a Nevada 
Limited Liability Company; SPA 
MWUCETZNG, LLC, a Nevada Limited 
Liability Company; PAUL S. RUBERA: 
ROBERT A. MCDONALD; ROSS S. 
RAMBACH; and MARR E. KENNISON, 

C i v i l  Action 
NO. CV 01-1283 PA 

NOTICE, OF ISSUANCE OF 
ORDER OF PRELmImRY 
INJUNCTION ANb 
ORDERS: (I) 
CONTINUING FREEZE OF 
ASSETS; (2) 
APPOTNTING A 
Pm"NT R E c E m ;  
(3) PROHIBXTZNG TRE 
DESTRUCTION OF 

FOR ACCOtfiJTmGS 
DOCUMENTS; AND (4)  

1 

1 
f 

Defendants. 

TO ALL DEFEHDANTS AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on September 6, 2001, a t  4:07 p.m., 

the Court f i l e d  the Order Of Preliminary In junc t ion  And Orders: 

(1) Continuing Freeze Of Assets; ( 2 )  Appointing A Permanent 

NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF ORDER OF PMLIHfHARY MJV"1ON 
Page 1 



Thomas F, Lemon (also served by facshi la)  
7 7 7 7  Rlvarado Road, S u i t e  712  
La Mesa, CA 91941 
Receiver for Defeadants AZpha Telcam, Iac., Rmerican 
Telacammuat 'eat3ans Coqpany, Inc. , SIrategio Partnership 
Alliance, LLC, and SPAblarket ing,  ZZC 

David L. Osias, Esq. ( a l s o  served by facsimile) 
Allen, Matkins, Leck, Gamble & Mallory LLP 
501 W. Broadway, Suite 900 
San Diego, CA 92101 
A t  kozneys f o r  the Re cefver 

David R. Zaro, Esq. (also eerved by facsimile) 
Allen, Matkins, Leck, Gamble 6. Mallory LLP 
515 S.  Figueroa Street, 7th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
Attorneys for the Receiver 

Paul B, George, Esq, (also served by facsimile) 
Foster, Pepper 6 Shefelman, LLP 
101 S.W. Main Street, 15th Floor  
Portland, OR 97204 
Attorneys for tbe Receiver 

J . B .  Grossman, Esq. (also semed by facsimile) 
Alicia Lyons Laufer, Esq. 
Adorno & Zeder, P.A.  
700 S. Federal Hwy., Suite 200 
Boca Ratan, FL 33432 

I declare under penalty of perjury that t h e  foregoing is 

true and correct. 

Dated: September 7, 2001 i Magn ia M. Marcelo 



Receiver; (3) Proh ib i t i ng  The Destruction Of Documents; And ( 4 )  

For Accounting, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 1, 

Date: September 7, 2001 
Karen Matteson 
Attorney €or P l a i n t i f f  
Securities and Exchange Commission 

0 

NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF ORDER Or PPEL’IHINABY I N J U N C T I O N  
Page 2 



UNTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DTSTRICT Of OREGON 

SECURITIES AND ExcRANGE COMMISSION, Civil. Action 
1 No, CV 01-1283 PA 

) ORDER OF PRELIMSNAW 
Plaintiff, 1 

V. INJUNCTION AND ORDERS: 
(1) CONTLMJING mCCEZE 

ALPHA T E L q M ,  INL, an Oregon 1 OF ASSETS; (2) 

~ ~ C O - I ~ T I O N S  COMPANY, XHC.~ a R C ~ L V E R ;  (3) 
Nevada Corporat ion;  STRAICEGIC PROHXBITING THE 

Limited Liability Company; SPA WCUMENTS; ( 4 )  FOR 
M?GWZTXNG, LLC, a Nevada Limited ACCoUNTIWGS 
L i a b i l i t y  Company; PAtTL S. RlJBORA; 
ROBERT A, MCDOKALD; ROSS 8.  
RbMBAcH; a d  MARK E. KENNISON, 

Corporation: AMERfCAN I APPOXNTXNG A PERMAHENT 

PARTNERSHIP ALLIANCE, UC, a Nevada DESTRUCTION OF 

1 
) 

This matter came to be heard on Septehber 6, 2001, upon the 

Court's Order to show Cause Re Preliminary Tnjunctlon and 

Appointment of a Permanent RQceLver, issued August 2 7 ,  2001, 
< '  



i . 

("osc"), 

And Orders: (1) Freezing Assets; (2) Appointing A Temporary 

Receiver: (3) Prohibiting The Destruct ion Of Documents; ( 4 )  . 

Granting Limited Expedited Discovery; (51 For Accountings; And 

( 6 )  Order To Show Cause Re Preliminary In jUnCt ion  And Appointment 

of A Permanent Receiver ( t h e  *TRO") issued upon application of 

The OSC i s  included in the Temporary Restraining Ordet 

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission") on 

August 27, 2001. 

The Court,  having considered the Conmission's Complaint; the 

Application f o r  Temporary Restraining Order; and the Memorandum 

of Points  and Authorities and t h e  Declarations and other 

documents f i l e d  in support of such Application: all other 

evidence and argument prcsaGted regarding the Application; and 

all additional evidence p&sented in support of and in opposition 

to the OSC; the Emergency Motion Of Defendant Alpha T e l c o m ,  Inc. 

To Dissalve Temporary Restraining Order, Or In The Alternative, 

Modify The Order, And For Payment Of Legal Fees And Costs; The 

Motion Of Defendant Paul Rubera For Dissolution Of Temporary 

Restraining Order Or, In The Alternative, Modification Of 

8 

Temporary Restraining Order (the 'Emergency Motions'') ; and a l l  

evidence and papers presented in support Of and in opposition to 

the Emergency Motions, finds that:  

A. This Court has jurisdiction over the parties to, and 

the subject matter of, t h i s  action. 

B4 Good c8use exists to believe that defendants Alpha 

2 
Exhibtt, I ma 



Telcom, I n c .  ('Alpha" ) , American Telecommunications Company, rnc. 

(*ATC"'), Strategic  Partnership Alliance LLC ( * S P A " ) ,  SPA 

Marketing, LLC ('SPA Marketing") , Paul S a  Rubera ('Rubera") I 

Robert A. McDonald (*McDonald") I ROSS S. Rambach ('Rambach"). and 

Mark E, Kennison ('Kennison"), and each o f  them, have engaged in, 

are engaging in, and are about to engage in trenSactions, I C ~ Z ,  

practices  and courses of business t h a t  constitute violations of 

Sections 5 { a ) ,  S ( c )  and 17(a )  of the Securities Act of 1933 

("Securitlss Act " ) ,  15 U . S . C .  §§ 77e(a ) ,  77e(c) c 37q(a) ,  and 

Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Rct o f  5934 ("Exchange 

A c t " ) ,  15 U.S.C. S 7 8 j ( b ) ,  and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 1 7  C , F . R ,  5 

240.10b-5, and that SPA, SPA Marketing, Rambach and Kennison, and 

each of them, have engaged in, are engaging in, and are about to 

engag'e in transactions, acts, practices and cuurses of business 

t h a t  constitute violations of Section 15(a )  o f  the Exchange Act ,  

15 U . S . C .  9 7 8 0 ( a )  (1). 

C. The Cammission has demonstrated a probability of 
0 

success on the merits in this action. 

D. Good cause exists to believe that the defendants will 

continue to engage in such v io la t ions  to the immediate and 

irreparable loss and damage to investors and to the general 

public unless they B K ~  restrained,and enjoined, 

T' 

IT rb HEREBY ORDEW that t h e  Commission's application for a 

preliminary injunction and orders: (11 continuing the f r e e z e  of 

3 
Exhibit Page 
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assets as to a l l  defendants except Hubera; ( 2 )  appointing a 

pernanent receiver; ( 3 )  prohibiting the destruction of documents; 

and ( 4 )  fox accountings, is GRANTED, and the Emergency Motions 

filed by defendant Rubera and purportedly filed by defendant 

Alpha are DENlED. 

If 

IT IS FURTHCR ORDERED that defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA 

Marketing, Rubera, McDonald, Rambach and KennIson, and their 

officers, agents, servants, employees, at torneys,  subs idiar ies  

and affiliates, and those persons in active concert or 

participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this 

Order,  by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are 

preliminarily restrained and enjoined from, direct ly  or 

indirect ly ,  making use of any means or instruments of  

transportation or communication in interstate commerce or of the 

mails to sell, to offer to sell or to offer to buy any security; 

or carrying or causing to be carried through the mai ls  or 

interstate commercel by any means of transportation, any security ' 

for the purpose of sale or delivery after sale, unless a 

registration statement i s  in effect as to such security, in 

vialatlon of Sections 5 ( a )  and S ( c )  of the Securities A c t ,  15 

V.S.C. SS 77Le) (a)  & 77(e) (c) a 

f T  IS FURTHER ORDERED that  defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA 

Marketing, Rubera, McDonald, Rarpbach and Keanison, and their 
. *  



.. 

off  icerz, Bgents, servants, employees, attorneys, Subsidiaries 

and affiliates, and those persons i.n act ive concert or 

participation with any of them, who receive actual  notice of this 

order, by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are 

preliminarily restrained and.enjoined from, directly or 

indirectly, in the offer or s a l e  of any securities, by the use of 

any means or instruments of transportation or communication in 

interstate  commerce or by the use of the mils: 

A. 

' B. 

C, 

employing any device, scheme or artifice to defraud; 

obtaining money or ptoperty by means of any untrue 

staterilent of a material fact  or any omission to state  a 

material fact necessary in order to make the statements 

made, in light of &he circumstances under which they 

were made, not misleading; or 

engaging in any transaction, practice! or course of 

business which operates or would operate as a fraud or 

deceit upon the purchaser;' 

c 

in violation of Section 19(a)  of the Securities Act, 15 U . S . C .  

N. 

IT IS FffRTHER ORDERED that defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA 

Marketing, Rubera, McDonald, Rambach and Kennison, and their 

officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries 

and affiliates, and those persons in active concert or 

participation w i t h  any 03 them, who receive actual notice of this 
, 

5 Exhibit 



order, by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are 

preliminarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or 

indirect ly ,  in conhection with the purchase or sale of any 

securities, by the use of any means or instrumentality of 

interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any 

national 

A. 

B. 

C. 

securities exchange: 

employing any device, scheme ar art i f i ce  to defraud; 

making any un t rue  statement of a material  f a c t  or 

omitting to s t a t e  a material fac t  necessary in order 

make the  statements made, in the light of the 

circumstances under which they were made, n o t  

m i  s leading; or 

engaging in any act, practice, ot course o f  business 

Hhich operates of wauld operate as a fraud o r  deceit 

upon any person; 

to 

in v i o l a t i o n  of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act ,  15 U.S.C. 9 

7 6 j ( b ) ,  and Rule lob-5 thereunder, 17 C . F . R .  § 240.10b-5. 

V. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that defendants SPA, SPA Marketing, 

Rarrbach and Kennisan, and their officers, agents, servants, 

employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and a f f i l i a t e s ,  and those 

persons in act ive  concert or participation with any of then, who 

receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or 

otherwise,' and each of them, are preliminarily restrained and 

enjoined from making use of the mails or any means or 

6 
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instrrmentality of interstate comerce to effect any t r ansae t i ans  

in, or to induce or attempt t o  induce the purchase or sale of ,  

any security unless the defendant is registered with the 

Commission in accordance with Section 15(b) of the Exchange A c t ,  

i n  violatian of Section 15(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U . S . C .  §S 

VI. 

IT XS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otharwiso ordered by 

this Court,  defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA Marketing, Rubera, 

McDonald, Rambach and Kennison, and their officers, agents, 

servants , ehployeas, attorneys, subsidiaries and a f  f i 1 iates , and 
these persons in active concert or participation with any of 

‘ 

then, who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal 

service or orherwise, and each of them, are preliminarily 

resttainsd and enjoined from, direc t ly  ox indirectly: 

A ,  transferring, assigning, selling, hypothecating, 

changing, wasting, dissipating, converting, concealing, 

encumbering, or otherwise disposing of, in Lny manner, 

any funds, assets, securities, claims, o r  other real or 

personal property (including payphones or any interests 

therein), wherever located, of ‘defendants Alpha, ATC, 

SPA, SPA Marketing, their subsidiaries or affiliates, 

and defendants Rubera, McDonald, Rambach or Kennison, 

owned by, controlled by, 

possession or custody o f  

. ,  

managed by or an the 

any of them. 



i' 

B. transferring, assigning, s e l l i n g ,  hypothecating, 

encumbering, or otherwise disposing of any securities, 

including, but not limited to, any investment contracts  

or o the r  securities of Alpha, ATC, SPA or SPA Marketing 

or any of  the ir  subsidiaries or a f f i l i a t e s .  

IT IS RJRTWER ORDERED that,  except as otherwise ordered by 

this Cour t ,  the freeze placed on a l l  monies and a s s e t s  shall 

continue in full force and effect ( w i t h  an allowance f o r  

necessary and reasonable living expenses to be granted only upon 

good cause shown by application to the Court with notice to and 

BA opportunity for the Commission to be heard), pending further 

order by the Court, over alt; accounts at ahy bank, financial 

instituclan or brokerage €:m, a l l  certificates of deposit, and 

other funds or a s s e t s ,  held'in the name of ,  for the benefit of, 

or over which account a u t h o r i t y  is held by Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA 

Marketing, McDonald, Rambach and/or Kennison, ox any trust, 

partnership, j o i n t  venture, person or en t i ty  afLilisted with then 

(including subs idiar ies ) ,  including, but n o t  limited to, accounts 

s e t  forth below: 

Bank Name $"nt Name Accaunt No. 

Bank of America Alpha Telcom, Inc. 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 

3067900315 

Bank of America Florida Payphene Systems, 3661231011. 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL Inc, 
Bank of America Florida Payphone Systems, 3 661231 435 
Ft. Lauderdale, F'L Inc. 



.. 

2 8 7 6 4 0 9 7 4 6  Bank of America 
S e a t  t le, WA 
Bank of America 
Seattle, WA 

Bank o f  Idaho 
Idaho Fa l l s ,  ID 
Branch Banking & 
T r w s t  Company 
Charleston, WV 

Home valley Bank 
Grants Pass, OR 

Home Valley Bank 
Grants Pass, OR 
Home Valley Bank 
Grants  Pass, OR 

Key Bank 
Brooklyn,  OH 

M h T Bank 
Fredonia, NY 

Mohawk Community 
Bank 
B a l l a t o n  Spa, NY 

PNC Bank 
Conshohocken, PA 

US Bancarp 
Portland, OR 

US Bancorp 
Partland, OR 

' US Bancarp 
Portland, OR 
US Bank 
Portland, OR 

US Bank 
Portland, OR 
US Bank .. 
Portland, OR 
US Bank 
Portland, OR 

Alpha Telcm, Inc, 

Alpha Telcom, Inc .  2876629286 

Alpha Telcom, Inc. 221003502 

Sins Communications, Inc.  1080237 

2005221 Alpha Telcom, Inc.  

2007292 

Alpha Telcom, Inc. 2 404 63 0 

New York Payphohe Systems, 
Inc . 
Sine Communications, Inc. 

32557001 eo03 

1641 4 0 0 5  

New York Payphone Systems, 
Inc. 

8000878028666  

Alpha Telcw, fnc. 8614 906399 

American Telecommunications 

American Telecommunications 
Company, Xnc 

Alpha Telcom, Inc. 

company, Inc. 
11263274 

146721 10 

14072128 

Alpha Telcom, Xnc. 153690 97 6565 

Alpha Telcom, Inc. 153691197039 

Alpha Telcom, Inc, 253690928265 

Alpha Telcom, Inc.  253690747289 



US Bank Alpha Telcom, rnc. &a Alpha 153600838533 
Grants Pass, OR Electronics 
US Bank Alpha Telcom, Inc, 
S a l t  Lake  C i t y ,  UT 
US Bank Alpha Telcom, Ihc. 
Mountain Home, ID 

US Bank 
Grants Pass? OR 

US Bank 
Portland, OR 

US Bank 
Portland, OR 

us Bank 
Portland, OR 
US Bank . 
Portland, OR 

US Bank . 
Grants Pass, OR 

US Bank 
Grants Pass, OR 
Wachovia Bank 
Kinston, NC 

Windsor Pede r a 1 
Savings 
Windsor, CT 

Windsor Federal 
Savings 
Windscr, CT 

ATC 

ATC 

Alpha Telcom, Inc. 

American Telecommunications 
Company, Inc. 
FLor ida  Payphone Systems, 
Inc 

vew York Payphone Systems, 
Inc. 
Pacific Telcom, Inc. 

Alpha Tel.com, Inc. 

Alpha Telcom, I n c .  

Alpha Telcoro, I n C ,  

IT IS FDRTHER ORDERED tha t  Thomas F. bennon 

153390120395 

353690262115 

153690988578 

153690988529 

153691260652 

IS36911 50103 

153690262255 

153690262321 

4479004372 

154 000b00061l 

1 2 60 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 57 

1s appointed as 

permanent receiver of Alpha, ATC, SPA and SPA Marketing, and 

their subsidiaries and affiliaces, with full powers of an equity 

receiver ,  including, but not limited to, f u l l  power over all 

Funds, assets, collateral, premises (whether owned, leased, 

I '  



occupied, or atherwise controlled), choses in act ion,  hocks, 

records, papers and o the r  property (including payphonos) 

belonging to, being managed by o r  in the possession of ox: con t ro l  

of Alpha, ATC, SPA and SPA Marketing, and any of their 

subsidiaries and affiliates, and that such receiver is 

imediateTy authorized, empowered and directed: - 
A. to have access to and to collect and take custody, 

con t ro l ,  possession, and charge o f  a11 funds, assets, 

collateral, premises (whether omed, leased, occupied, 

or otherwise controlled), choses in action, books, 

records, papers and other real or personal property 

(including payphones), wherever located, of or managed 

by Alpha, ATC, S€S and SPA Marketing, and their 

subsidiaries and affiliates, with full power l o  sue, 
4 

foreclose, marshal, collect, receive, and tako into 

possession a l l  such property; 

8 ,  to have control of, and to be added Bs t h e  s o l e  
I 

authorized signatory fdr, all accouhts of Alpha, ATC, 

SPA and SPA Marketing, and their subsidiaries and 

a f f i l i a t e s ,  including all accounts over which Alpha, 

ATC, SPA o r  SPA Marketing, and any of their employees 

ox agents, have signatory authority, a t  any bank, title 

company, escrow agent, f inancial  iasti tu t ion  01 

brokerage firm which has possession, custody or control 

of any assets  or funds of Alpha, ATC, SPA or SPA 



C, 

D, 

E. 

F. 

Marketing, or which maintains accorints over which ' 

Alpha, ATC, SPA or SPA Matketing, and/or any of their 

employees or agents have signatory authority; 

co conduct such investigation and discovery as may be 

necessary to l o c a t e  and account for a l l  of the arjsets 

of or managed by Alpha,  ATC, SPA and SPA Marketing, and 

their subsidiaries and a f € i l i a t e s , a n d  to eng3ge and 

employ attorneys, accountants and other persons to 

assist in such invest igation and discovery; 

tu take such action a3 is necessary and appropriate to 

preserve and take  control of and to prevent the 

dissipation, concealment, or disposition of any assets 

of or managed by Alpha, ATC, SPA and SPA Marketing, and 

their subsidiaries and aff i1 iate . s ;  

to make a further accounting, as soon as prac t icable ,  

to this Court and the commission of the assets and 

financial condition o f  Alpha, ATC, SPA and SPA 

Marketing, and t h e  assets under their management, 
8 

including all payphones, and t o  file the accounting 

with the Court and deliver: copies thereof to all . 
partiesi 

to make such payments and disbursements from the funds 

. and assets taken into custody,' control ,  and possession 

' o r  thereafter received by him, and to incur ,  or 

authorize the making of, such agreements as may be 



necessary and advisable jh discharging h i s  duties as 

rece i vet ; 

G. to employ attorneys, accountants and others to 

investigate and, where appropriate, to institute, 

pursue, and prosecute a11 claims and causes of action 

af whatever kind and nature which may now o r  hereafter 

e x i s t  as a result o f  t h e  activities of present or pas t  

employees or agents of Alpha, ATC, SPA or SPA 

Marketing; and 

H. to have access to and monitol: all mail of Alpha, ATC, 

spa and SPA Marketing in order to review such mail 

which he deems relates t o  the business o f  Alpha, ATC, 

SPA and SPA Marketing and the discharging of? h i s  duties 

a$ receiver. 

IX. 

IT IS N R T H E R  ORDERED t h a t  the receiver shall be the sole 

natural person in charge o f  and with authority over Alpha and any 

of  its subsidiaries or affiliates; provided, however, t h a t  the 

law firm of Adorno & Zeder shall have authority to appear before 

any cour t  and present Alpha's arguments on any issue. 

# 

X. 

IT IS EURTHER ORDERED tha t  defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA and 

SPA Marketing, their subsidiaries and affiliates, and their 

officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, including 

but not limited to the law f im  of Adorno 6 Zeder, and any other 

s '  



persons who are in custody, possession or cont ro l  of any a s s e t s ,  

collateral, books; records, p2perSr payphones or ocher property 

of or managed by Alpha, ATC, SPA or SPA Marketing, shall 

forthwith give access to and cont ro l  of such property to the 

tecei  ve r m 

xr. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as set f o r t h  in Paragraph 

TX, no officer, agent, servant, employee, or attorney of Alpha, 

ATC, SPA or SPA Marketing, or their subsidiaries o r  affiliates 

shall take any action or purport to take any action, in t h e  nme 

of ox  on behalf of Alpha, A X ,  SPA or SPA Marketing, or any of 

their  subsidiaries or affiliates, without the written consent of 

the receiver or order of tkSs Court .  
a. 

XIS. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that ,  except by leave of this Court,  

during the pendency of this receivership, all clients,  investors, 

trust beneficia&ies, note holders, creditors, clalmants, lessors, 

and a l l  o t h e r  persons or entities seeking rel’ief of any kind, in 

l a w  or in e q u i t y ,  from Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA Marketing or their 

subsidiaries, and all persons acting on behalf of any such 

investor, t r u s t  beneficiary, nota holder, creditor, claimant, 

8 

lessor, of: other person, including sher i f f s ,  marshals, servants, 

. agents, ebployees, and attorneys, are restrained and enjoined 

f r om,  directly or indirectly, with respect to Alpha, ATC, SPA, 

SPA Marketing and their subsidiaries: 



-. 

A. commencing, prosecuting, continuing or enforcing eny 

suit or proceeding (other than the present ac t ion  by 

the Commission) against Alpha, A X ,  SPA, SPA Marketing 

or their subsidiaries; 

using se l f -he lp  or executing or  i sau ing  or causing the 

execution or issuance of any cour t  attachment, 

B. 

sirbpoena, replevih, executbn or other process for the 

purpose o f  impounding or  taking possession o f  or 

interfering with or creating or enforcing a lien upon 

any property or property interests owned by or in the  

possession of  Alpha,  ATC, SPA or SPA Marketing, or any 

of their subsidiaries  or  a f f i l i a t e s ,  wherever Situated; 

and 

doing any a c t  or thing whatsoever to interfere w i t h  

taking cont ro l ,  possessIan Or management by the 

receiver appointed hereunder o f  the proper ty  and assets 

owed, controlled or managed by or in the possessfon of 

Alpha, ATC, SPA or SPA Marketing, or any of their 

subsidiaries or affiliates, o r  in any way to interfere 

0 

with or harass the receiver or his or her attorneys, 

accountants, employees o r  agents o r  t o  interfere in any 

manner w i t h  the discharge 'of the receivez'9 duties and 

responsibilities hereunder. 

x n z .  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as set forth in Paragraph 

, 

* .  .. . . 



I X ,  defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA Marketing, Rubera, McDonald, 

Ramlrach and Kannison, and their subsidiaries, affiliates, 

of fj.cers, agents,  servants, employees and attorneys, shall 

cooperate with and assist the receiver and shall take no action, 

direct ly  or indirectly, to hindet, Obstruct, o r  otherwise 

interfere with the receiver o r  h i s  attorneys, accountants, 

employees or agents, in the conduct of the receiver's duties or 

to interfere in any mnner, directly or ind i rec t ly ,  with the 

custody, possession, management, or cont ro l  by the  receiver of 

the funds, assets, collateral, premises, and choses in ac t ion  

described bdove, 

Xlv. 

IT 1s EURTHER ORDERED t h a t  defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA 

Marketing, Rubers, McDonsld, Rambach and Kennison shall pay the 

C O S t 5 ,  fees and expenses of the receiver incurred in connection 

w i t h  the performance of his ax her duties described in this 

Order, including the c o s t s  and expenses o f  those persons who may 

be engaged or employed by the receiver to assist him in carrying 
8 

aut his duties and obligations. AI1 applications f o r  costs, fees 

and expenses for services rendered i n  connection with the 

receivership other than r o u t i n e  and necessary business expenses 

i n  conducting t h e  receivership, such a3 safarics, rent and any 

w d  a l l  other reasonable operating eXpend%S, shall be made by 

application setting f o r t h  In reasonable d e t a i l  the nature of the 

services and s h a l l  be heard by the Court.. 

16 Exhibit ' ?age 



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED t h a t  no band shall be required in 

connection w i t h  the appointment of the receiver. 

act of gross negligence, the receiver dia l1  no t  be l i a b l e  f o r  any 

loss o r  damage incurred by any of the defendants, their officers, 

agents, servants, employees and attorneys or any 6thez person, by 

reason of ahy act  performed or omitted t o  be performed by the 

receiver in conhection with the discharge of his duties and 

re sp OD s idi 1 i t i e s , 

Except f o r  ah 

W I  . 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that representatives of the Comissicn 

are authorized to have continuing access to inspect or copy any 

or all of the corporate boo& and records and orher documents of 

Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA Marketing and their subsidiaries and 

affiliates and continuing access to inspect their funds, 

. r i  

property, assets and collateral, wherever located, 

IT IS FURTHER O P E R E D  that, except as otherwise ordered by 

this Court, defendmts Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA Marketing, Rubera, 

McDonald, Rambach and Kennison, and their aLficers, agents, 

servants, employees, at torneys,  subsidiaries and a f f i l i a t e s ,  and 

those persons in a c t i v e  concert or participatidn w i t h  any of 

them, who receive actual notice of this OtdeP, by personal 

service or otherwise, and each o f  than, are preliminarily 

restrained and enjoined from, direc t ly  or indirect ly:  destroying, 

I 



.. 

mutilating, concealing, transferring, altering, or otherwise 

disposing of, in any manner, any h x " = t s ,  which includes a l l  

hooks, records, computer programs, computer f i l e s ,  computer 

printouts, cohtracfs, correspondence, memoranda, brochures, or 

any other documents of any kind in their possessioh, custody or 

control ,  however created, produced, os stored (manually, 

mechanically, e lec t ronica l ly ,  or otherwise), pertaining in any 

manner to defendants Alpha, ATC, SPA, SPA Marketing, Rubera, 

McDonald, Rambach or KenniSOn 

w z r -  
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED t h a t  defendants Rubeta, McDohald, 

Rambach and Kennison each sha l l ,  withln five days o f  the issuance 

of this Order, prepare and deliver to the Commission a detailed 

and complete schedule of all of their personal assets,'including 

all real and persohal property exteeding $ 5 , 0 0 6  in value, and all 

bank, securities, futures and other  accounts identified by 

institution, branch address and account number, to t h e  extent 

such accounting(s) have not  been provided in 'accordance w i t h  

paragraph XVfII of the T W ,  The accountings shall include a 

description of the source(s) of all such assets. 

shall be filed with t h e  Court and a copy shall be delivered to 

the Cammission's Pacific Regional Office, A f t e r  completion of 

the accounting, defendants Rubera, McDonald, Rambach and Kennison 

shall each produce to the Commission's P a c i f i c  Regional Office, 

a t  a t h e  agreeable to the Commission, all books, records .and 

0 

Such accounting 



other documents supporting or underlying their accountings. 

XIX . 
I T  IS FURTHER ORDERED that  this Coulrt shall reta in  

jurisdiction over this action for the purpose of implementing iind 

carrying out the terms of all orders and decrees which may be 

entered herein and t o  entertaih any suitable application or 

motion f o r  additional relief within the j u r i s d i c t i o n  of this 

Cour t ,  

DATED : September 6, 2001 

4:iz ph'. 
I UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 



_CERTIFfCATE OF SERVICE 

I, Magnolia M. Marcelo, am over t h e  age of eighteen years,  

am not  a party to this ac t ion ,  and am a c i t i z e n  of t h e  United 

States.  My business address is 5670 Wilshlre Boulevard, 11th 

Floor, Los Angeles, California,  90036. On September 7, 2001, J 

caused to be served t h e  NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF ORDER OF 

ASSETS; (2) APPOINTING A PERMANENT RECEIVER; (3) PROHXBXTXNO THE 

DESTRUCTION OF DOdVMMTSt AND (4) FOR ACCOUNTINGS by causing to 

be mailed true and correct copies thereof in a sealed envelope, 

postage prepaid, addressed t o :  

Ross 5 .  Rambach (also served by Federal Express) 
131 Gaerkey Road 
Ashland, OR 97520 

Mark E. Kennison (also 6erVed by Federal Express) 
10 Holly Ridge Drive 
Washington, PA 15301 

Robert C. Weaver Jr., Esq. (also served by f a c s u l e )  
Garvey, Schubert 6 Barer 
121 SW Morrison, llch Floor 
Portland, OR 97204-3141 
Attoraeya for D e f e n d a n t  P a d  S. Rubexa 

Richard M .  Layne, Esq. (also served by facsimile) 
Layne & Lewis, LLP 
One SW Columbia, S u i t e  1800 
Portland, OR 97258 
Attomeys €or Defendant Paul S. Rubera 

Kristen I,. Winemiller, Esq. (also served by Eacsirnile) 
Tennyson 6 WinemilLer 
1420 World Trade Center 
121 SW Salmon Street 
Portland, OR 97204 
Attozneys f o r  Defendant R o b e r t  E .  McDonald 

> 


